AGENDA
Notice of Regular of the Board of Directors of the Sisters-Camp Sherman Rural Fire Protection District
August 16, 2022 - 5:00 p.m.

Via Zoom: https://zoom.us/j/98261409605?pwd=RVh4M2NOUFM2L2NC{ zBENUZJbDRodz09

1. Open the Regular Meeting
2. Consent agenda
a. Administrative Summary
Dashboard Report
July 2022 Minutes of Regular Meeting
Bank statement and reconciliations
Operating fund summaries
Balance sheets
Check register
Adjusting Journal Entries
Ambulance Receivables
Engine Respaonse Report
Safety Committee Meeting Minutes
l. Association Meeting Minutes
3. Correspondence
a. Sisters Outdoor Quilt Show
b. Bergstrom Family
4. Administration
a. Staff Reports:
i. SR-22-1 Station 701/703 Interior/Exterior Painting Bid Process
b. Resolutions:
I. 2022-2023-001 Authorization to Expend Building Reserve Funds for Station 701/703
Interior/Exterior Painting Project.
il. 2022-2023-001 Authorization to Expend Building Reserve Funds for Community Hall AV
System Upgrade Project.
¢. Station 703 Rename Discussion
d. Wildfire Risk Map Update
5. President’s Report
a. Update on Chief lohnson Performance Review
Fire Chief Report

Fire Safety Manager report
Other business '

Adjourn meeting

AT T S@m e a0 D

NG

The meeting location is accessible to persons with disabilities. A request for the hearing impaired or for other accommodations for persons with disabilities
should be made at least 48 hours prior to the meeting. Call 541-549-0771.



Administrative Summary for Consent Agenda
July 2022 Data

Minutes - No changes.

Revenue & Expenditure Dashhoard Report

¢ Unaudited Actual Beginning Fund Balance is higher than anticipated. Majority of revenues (tax
receipts) don’t come In until November.
e Expenditures are currently tracking within target goal of 8%.

Operations Overview Dashboard Report
® The charted responses are reflecting July only since this is the first of the fiscal year.

Bank Statements and Reconciliations
LGIP (Local Government Investment Pool)-General Fund
e Total sum of all funds balances with the bank and totals $3,033,378.92 at the end of
July. The Interest rate increased to 1.25%.
LGIP —Debt Service Fund
¢ Total sum of funds in the debt service account balances with the bank and totals
$60,942.68.
U.S. Bank
¢ Total sum of funds in US Bank checking at end of June balances with the bank and totals
$69,456.13. *A fraudulent electronic withdrawal was discovered during the monthly
reconciifation process. The charge was to WEX Inc. in the amount of $7,533.08. Finance
Manager Kay Johnson was alerted and Immediately contacted US Bank. The bank Is
investigating and Julie and Kay are working with the bank to add odditional security
measures to the US Bank Account and office procedures to include a daily check of the
online system and creating an authorized list of agencies allowed to perform automatic
withdrawals from the account. WEX company has not yet returned the funds, but we are
staying on top of it.

Operating Fund Summarles
Revenue
e Current Property taxes will not start coming in until November,
e GEMT Revenue is related to Coordinated Care Program.
¢ The OSFM Staffing Grant was received in the amount of $35,000.
Expenditures
e Administration Department s tracking slightly higher (12%) than target goal of 8% due
to annual payment to worker’s compensation. Likewise, the Volunteer Department is
currently tracking higher due to grant expenses for SAFER Grant.

Balance Sheets

e Accounts payable included a batch of invoices that were not paid out until August.

e PERS liability includes a portion of Fire Safety Manager PERS wages due to-his recent
retirement and re-hire in the PERS system and should ciear in the coming months when
the system reflects his current status.

» Deferred Comp liability is due to new FF Cunningham’s waiting period for his deferred
comp deposits. This will clear in August.

¢ [nsurance disability liability and miscellaneous liabilities are due to AFLAC employee
payments and employee donations. These will clear next month.



Check Register

¢ Check number 13731 to Ace Hardware. The Fire District utilized a borrowed BBQ for a
District event from a Fire Corps member and it was damaged. Therefore, the District
replaced their BBQ with a comparable unit,

o Check number 13661 to Black Butte Ranch RFPD. These are SAFER Grant
reimbursements for eligible/grant reimbursed expenses.

e Check number 13745 to Cloverdale RFPD. This is a SAFER Grant reimbursement for
eligible/grant reimbursed expenses.

» Check humber 13785 to Columbia Bank. This Is the annual bond interest payment.

Adjusting Journal Entries
e Annual adjustments to CY Appropriations, Retalned Earnings and Beginning Working
Capital for balance sheets.
e Entry for ambulance receivables to actual.

Ambulance Report - Total of 62 transports for July.

Engine Response Report— No new charges or payments in July.

Administrative Summary for May 2022 Board Meeting Page 2



Zene T20¢

0zoz

=
£BY'ETRTS 000°000°TS
9ep" = ’
£¥'880°2$ SERTTLTS 000°000°ZS
000°000°€S
AInr jo sy - sued) ¢ - anuUaAdY |e10]
[Ny QA= 198png e AepnQejded = s@DLUBS P S|EUDIEN B [UUOSIA &
€101 SI9aMINj0A  20ueusjuiely  suopesadg  uopenSIUWIPY 7
led - = =3 $ e
. - 000°00S$ u.ﬂu.-ﬂ._- 9%
000000'TS | LTE'302$
000000
Y} '] m *“
Os.gm.Nm jeos 1981e)
000°000°$ ££5'88L'€$
000°00S'ES 128png
000°000"¥S %00°0

2leq 01 Jeaj, - saunypuadxy jenyoy 'sA 1o3png

128png Jo 9 se saunnpuadx3 €z/z2

[endy glA = 198pngm

o %_%» > %oy.aoa

N

& & & L &8

i ] d . nx.uwo.sq.n

000'000°Z
000°000°€
000000
000°000°S
0000009

91e(Q 01 JE3A - INUIAIY [BN1DY *SA 138png

BYIO= SWelH . dUgRGuY - Saxe] = [ed pund ‘Jag =

%9€

198le) Jo %

00Y'€2L'SS
[EnY

%8
[eoD 1a3ie)
LSY'TYR'SS

1o8png

198png Jo % Se anuaAdY |endY £2/7T

€¢0Z AINM 40 SV - M3INY3AAO m_.m__,w..._._n_zm_n_xm_ 3 INNIATY




TT = Suljjels suidul yam payeis s,0dz

¢T = 3uiels S1v Yum pajyels s,3d. v

ST =(s.2d£) peq||e) |puuosiad
MIIAIBAQ djaeq|ied Ajng

Aingspien
3joeg 01 3oeg

m. J. |
RIS WSO 10A"$3Y = PaNZ03Y PIV [EMNN = USAID PlV [emniy = sasucdsoy pOL « SesuodsaY €07 = Sasuodsey TOL n
J3IN[OA = ey m
Q00
L
h__.“_,.."_F_n..ﬁ,..._.
620
adA] [suuosiad 0
Aq asuodsay ageiany PaAIRIDY/UBAID piy [eniniy Apnr uonels anqg-1sii4 Aq sosuodsay
N A s
JIJ.
sasuodsay [&301 spodsuelj SN - osuodsay ST mmms  asuodsoy Jui mmmm
(414 Tt (174114
0
. e . == T L
o . - 7 =y £z
a9 — 8
o8 79 | .
g _58. .
00t 8 s8 T €6
0ct
ot

siedp € - 9dA] Aq sasuodsay Ajnr

Z20Z ‘TE AINM 40 SY - MIIAYIAO SNOLLVYHIdO




Minutes of the Regular Meeting of the

Board of Directors of the Sisters-Camp Sherman Rural Fire Protection District

July 19, 2022

1. Board President Chuck Newport open meeting at 5 p.m.
a. Board Attending: President Newport, Secretary/Treasurer McGowan, Director Schulz and
Director Sutton. Absent: Vice President Miller
b. Staff Attending: Fire Chief Roger Johnson, Executive Assistant Julie Spor and Deputy Chief Craig.
Absent: Fire Safety Manager Doug Green and Finance Manager Kay Johnson.
2. Consent agenda
a. Unanimously approved the Consent Agenda as presented. Motion by Director Schulz, second
Director Sutton.

i.
il.
li.
iv.
v,
vi.
vil.

viil.

Xi.
xii.

Administrative Summary — No questions.

June 2022 Minutes of Regular Meeting ~ No questions or changes.
June 2022 Minutes of Budget Hearing — No questions or changes.
Bank statement and reconciliations — No questions.

Operating fund summaries — No questions.

Balance sheets — No questions.

Check register:

1. Director McGowan inquired about checks 13631, 13632 and 13659 and why the
resident volunteer reimbursement checks are for different amounts. Chief
Johnson said that Lieutenant Ulm receives a higher amount due to her
leadership position within the organization,

Adjusting Journal Entries — No questions.
Ambulance Receivables — No questions.
Engine Response Report:

1. President Newport asked Chief Johnson to provide a background on engine
response billing. Chief Johnson said the District has the authority to bill for
engine response on transportation routes outside of District boundaries for out
of district residents. Chief explained that staff is sensitive not to deplete In-
District resources for these types of calls and generally tries to send volunteer
crews when possible.

Safety Committee Meeting Minutes — No questions.
Association Meeting Minutes.

1. Chief Johnson explained the Association is the civic and charitable portion of the

Fire District that manages community events.

3. Correspondence — None.

4. Administration

a. Quarterly Goal Tracker. Chief Johnson provided the Board with an end-of-year goal update. He

explained this helps staff stay focused for the year. Director Sutton inquired about Goal 1.10 and
The meeting location is accessible to persons with disabilities. A request for the hearing impaired or for other accommodations for persons with disabilities
should be made at least 48 hours prior to the meeting. Call 541-549-0771.



whether or not the metric needed to be updated due to the population and demographic
challenges in the Metolius Basin. Chief Johnson said the District had added dormitories to entice
resident volunteers or businesses to add capacity. The District has two resident volunteers living
at Station 704 this summer and one potentially for the school year. He alsc mentioned that
Black Butte Ranch Fire District is on auto-aid for us in the Basin and plays an important role for
us out there. Chief Johnson said we will likely not change the metric due to the importance of
maintaining a certain level of service for the District’s ISO rating.

i. New Draft Dashboard. Staff made changes to the current dashboard to remove
redundancy in reporting to the Board. This is a first draft, living document, so advise if
you have changes/suggestions.

b. Station 703 Rename Discussion. Chief Johnson provided a background from the last meeting and
other issues surrounding the Squaw Creek Station name and respect for Native Americans. A
survey was sent out to all personnel with 46 responses collected. The three top names
suggested were: Whychus Creek or Whychus Canyon Station, Rimrock Station and Buffalo Road
Station. Chlef Johnson is requesting direction from the Board. The Board requested that Chief
Johnson reach out to officials working on name change for the subdivision and has the full
support of the Board to continue working on the rename. The plan will be to finalize this at the
next Board meeting.
c. Wildfire Risk Map. The SB 762 Wildfire Risk Map has been published and we are receiving a lot
of questions on it. Oregon Department of Forestry Is responsible for the map in conjunction with
Oregon State University. District staff will provide resources to folks who have questions. Staff is
working on FAQ's for the website. Currently there are no requirements of property owners as a
result of the map and there won't be until next year. There Is a lot of angst around the map
currently, We may see modifications to SB 762 during the upcoming legislative session.
d. Chief Travel. Chief Johnson informed the Board he will be traveling to South Carolina next week
to participate in the Insurance for Business and Home Safety Testing Center drills.
5. President’s Report
a. President Newport informed the Board that Directors Miller and McGowan will be leading Chief
Johnson’s performance review.
b. Reminder of the SDAQ training opportunities. Reach out to EA Spor with interest and
registration,
6. Fire Chief Report
a. Chief Johnson provided a written report to the Board. We currently have a vacancy for
Firefighter/Paramedic due to Travis Martin getting a job and transferring to Bend Fire. We may
need to hire a temporary employee. President Newport would like to express his thanks to
Firefighter Martin on behalf of the Board.
7. Fire Safety Manager Report
a. Fire Safety Manager Green provided a written report.
8. Other Business — None.

No further business was discussed and the meeting adjourned.

Respectfully submitted,

Jutie Spor, Clerk of the Board

The meeting location i accessible to persons with disabilities. A request for the hearing impaired or for other accommodations for persons with disabilities
should be made at least 48 hours prior to the meeting. Call 541-549-0771.



Sistars-Camp Sherman
Rural Fire Protection District

Report Griteria;

Bank reconclliation report

Print Qutstanding Checks and Deposits and Bank and Book Adjustmenta

Account: 10001080

US Bank Oper Acct (Operating Account) (7)

Bank Account Number: 153805237070

Bank Staterment Balance:
Outstanding Deposits:
Outstanding Checks:
Bank Adjustments:

Bank Balance:

80,458.13
are.os
86,805.37
7,533.08
8,487.11-

Deposit Deposit

Number Amount
48 244.91
92 19.12

Depoalts cleared: 39 itams

Depcalt Deposit

Check Check
Number Amount
1 43,176.74
3 664.78
13437 27,430.80
13708 600.00

Checks clearad: 81 items Checks Ouistanding: 156 [tems

Deecription

July 31, 2022
Bock Balance Pravious Month: 76,530.58
Total Receipts: 244.845.80
Totat Disburssments: 330,973.20
Book Adjustments: .00
Book Balanca: 9,497.11-
Outstanding Depoaits

Deposlt Deposit

Deposit Deposit

Page: 4
Aug 10, 2022 01:58PM

QOutstanding fraud charge from last mont

No book adjustments found!

Number Amount Number Amount Number Amount
85 28.83 142 19.12 148 19.12
[T 28.83 145 19.12 -
Total: 379.05
Deposlts Outstanding: 7 ltems
Outstanding Checks
Check Check Check Chack Check Check
Number Amount Number Amount Number Amount
13722 800.00 13758 20.00 13804 9,453.00
13724 800.00 13777 85.00 138086 3,151.00
13733 395,00 13768 126.00 12808 430.00
13741 90.00 13760 46.25 o 5
Total: 86,865.37
Bank Adjustments
Amount Description Amount
7,533.08
Total: 7.533.08
Book Adjustments




Sisters-Camp Sherman Bank reconcliiation report Paga: 2
Rural Fire Prolection District Aug 10, 2022 01:58PM

Report Critera:
Print Outstanding Checks and Depcsits and Bank and Book Adjustments




_ @Bbank i

— P.0. Box 1800 1 536 9523 7070
8aint Paul, Minnesota 55101-0800 Statement Pariod:
9233 IMG 8 Y  sTO4 Jut 1, 2022

through
Jul 28, 2022
Page 1 of 15
R R TR A B TR T T T U (U L
000000317 02 AB 0.491 000838270157031P Y
?qlg'é‘EPRB-CAMPg;IEDII!MAN RURAL " To Contact U.S. Bank
OPERATING FUND Commerclal Customer
PO BOX 1808 Service: 1-877-206-2509
SISTERS OR 87759-1508
U.S. Bank accepis Relay Calis
internet; usbank.com

w i

1).8. Bank National Association

‘Account Number 1-838-8825-7070

Account Summary
' ' # oms
Beginning Balance on Jul 1 $ 103,683.19
Customer Daposits 1 50,612.81
Other Deposits 35 164,050.88
Other Withdrawals 11 187,722.71-
Checks Paid 81 181,167.84-
Ending Balance on Jul 31,2022 § 89,456.13
Customer Deposits
Number Date Ref Numbser Armount
Jul 19 8315128708 50,812.81
Total Customer Deposlis $ 50,612.81
Other Deposlis
Date  Description of Transaction Ref Number Amount
Jui 1 Electronic Deposit From STRIPE ' $ 19.12

REF=2218101596891430N00 1800848588TRANSFER ST-W5I5F_4N209N1

A

Jul 6 ACH Zerd Dollar Credit fFrom HEALTH 8HARE
REF=22168601974736830Y00 1455083195ACH ITEM

From NORIDIAN
£2623260

Jui @ Eiectronic Depasit Erom PACIFICSOURCE CO
REF=221860203727000N00 1562420416PAYABLES 154856



T 9bed #ZEY Junooy

D71 1uswabeuey 1955y Wdid

u. ﬁ E.m.mmo.m

618z v

69-026¢c2 GMB
88+901 4562 Py

869049591 14l

+* + o+

LEVEE'E SPUSpING
T6'BLE'CED'ES soueieq Gujsopd
TS OV9'L9T'sS T6'BLE'EE0'ES 0L
(s0°000°05T1) suopduRpay
», 'l 2, '} 4,
75'0v9°£9T'E T6'8/£'E50'E dr97 vobasp chREL'ST sseiping
TTOT ‘OE 2ung 2oz “1E Aing 25°0¥9°29T'E aouejeg Buuado

Areunung 1255y

TTOT "TE Ang Guipug (uoKW e Jod

PLEY - UdSd NVIWHIHS dWVD SHALSIS - Gd-4d NYWYIHS dNYO-SYALSIS
Alewiwing uonpesuel) - JUSWAEIS JUNCIDY
AUNSVYINL
B21VLS
- m



Z 8beg p£EY unooy JT1 uswabeuep 1055y Wdid

LEVTEE LEPTE'E SpUSpIAIG
T6'8LE'EED'E Z6'BLE'EEO'E soueeg bupsop)
%ST'T PreLA uonnqLasia ARRUOKW (50°000°05T) {s0'000°0ST) suopdunpay
99 TTLEbT'E souweg Ajpuon oiiemay SH'8EL'ST SK8EL'ST saseung
Z6'BLE'CED'E soueyeqg Guisop 75 0b9'19T'E TS 0MO°L9T'E eowereg Gujuadp
Knp-fnp Anr
QLA |51 JO [uoy
TE'BLEEEO'E sueey Husord
26°8/E'EE0E LEWTE'E 00T SUORNQLISK] - JUSUNSIAURY AIQ SWICOU] ey ZZ/10/80 wiezieo
SS'#50'0E0°E /" (00°000°0ST) 00T uopdwepay HOV - uvondurkpay  ZZ/GZ//0 zefse/en
55'$S0°08T'E A WSIET 00'T ST-TZ0Z JeAolun] AJUnoD SMpsa(] - RuNseall AQUnoD ssppseq  22/80/40 T2/80/20
AMNSYIIL
I 6EL'Z9T'E 1986 0ot ALNNOD NOSUTLEL - Ainsead). Auno) uosiapef wat lysuell Z2/S0/£0 Z2/50/L0
Lo L9T'E L (soD) 00'T TZ0T dung - (pLek Wwold - SO°0% @ T) uopduRpay HOV - 94 dI91  ZE/10/20 zzholzo
TS OV9'LOT'E aouejeg Sujuedo
d197 uelaip
@aueyeg uopoesuRd] JO S3Hd LN uondpsaq uopResURlL ajeq 2eq
unowy Jejoa J0 BJeys WPWPMIPS spesr
FLEY - Oddd NYIWHIHS dWVD SHALSIS - Qddd NYIWEIHS dWYD-SH31SIS
TTOT “TE ANt Buipug ypuow sy Jod JUduYIAS JUNODY



Page: 1

Siaters-Camp Sherman Detail Ledger - LGIP Summary Report
Rural Fire Protection District Period: 07/22 (07/31/2022) Aug 11, 2022 8:47AM
Reference Debit Gredit
Journal _Numbar Payea or Dascription Amount Amount Balance
1-00-0-1070 LOIP Acct #4374
07/01/2022 (00/22) Balance .00 * .00 * 1,780,330.88
CR 5 Jeffarson County Levy 98.67
CR 21 LGIP Fees - ACH Rademption Fee .05-
CR 8 Deachutss County Levy 12,316.41
CR 3 Txdr for bifis/payrolt 160,000.00-
CR 23 Accrual income - Dividend Reinvestment . 3,324.37
07/31/2022 (07/22) Perlod Totals and Balance 15,738.45 * 160,000.05- * 1,856,089.38
Number of transactions: 5 Number of aceounts: 1 Debit Cradit Proof
Total GENERAL FUND: 15,738.45 160,000.05- 134,281.80-




Slslers-Camp Sharman Detal! Ledger - LGIP Summary Report Page: 2

Rural Fire Protaction District Period: 07/22 (07/31/2022) Aug 11, 2022 8:47TAM
Reference Dabit Credit
Journal Number Payea or Dascription Amount Amount Balance
2-00-0-1070 Emp! Fund
07/01/2022 (00/22) Balance .00 * 00 * 205,108.88
07/31/2022 (07/22) Penodlotala and Balance .00 * 00 * 205,108.88
Number of transactions; 0 Number of accounts: 1 Debit Cradit Proof

Total EMPLOYMENT RESERVE FUND: .00 .00 .00




Page: 3
Aug 11, 2022 8:47AM

Sisters-Camp Sherman Detail Ledger - LGIP Summary Report
Rural Fire Protection District Perlod: 07/22 (07/31/2022)
Reference Debit Credit
Joumal  Numbesr Payee or Description Amount Amount Balancs
3-00-0-1070 Bidg Fund
07/01/2022 (00/22) Balance .0o * oo 233,020.89
07/31/2022 (07/22) Period Totals and Belance o0 0o 233,020.89
Number of tranaactions: 0 Number of accounts: 1 Deblt Credit Proof
Total BUILDING RESERVE FUND: .00 .00 .00




Sisters-Camp Sherman
Rural Fire Protection District

Detall Ledger - LGIP Summary Report
Period: 07/22 (07/31/2022)

Page: 4
Aug 11, 2022 8:47AM

Refarance Debit Credit
Joumal  Number Payee or Deacription Amount Amount Balance
4-00-0-1070 Equipment Fund
07/01/2022 (00/22) Balance 00 * .00+ 848,281.87
07/31/2022 (07/22) Perlod Totals and Balanca 00 * 00 * 848,281.87
Number of transactions: ¢ Number of accounts: 1 Debit Credit Proof
Total EQUIPMENT RESERVE FUND: .00 .0 .00




Page: 5

Sisters-Camp Sherman Detail Ledger - LGIP Summary Report
Rurel Fire Protection District Period: 07/22 (07/31/2022) Aug 11, 2022 8:47AM
Referance Debit Credit
Journal  Number Payee or Description Amount Amount Balance
5-00-0-1075 Technology Reserve Fund
07101/2022 (00/22) Balance 00" .00 * .00
07/31/2022 (07/22) Parlod Totals and Balance .00 " .00 * .00
Number of transactions: 0 Number of accounts: 1 Debit Credit Proof
Total REVENUE: 00 .00 .00
Number of transactions: & Numbar of accounts: 5 Debit Credit Proof
Grand Totals: 15,738.45 $50,000.05- 134,261.80-
Report Criteria:
Actual amounts
All accounts

_ Account Account number = "10001070","20001070","30001070","40001070","50001070","500010756"




Sisters-Camp Sherman Bank recenclliation report
Rural Fira Protection District

Report Criteria:
Print Outstanding Checks and Deposits and Bank and Book Adjustments

LGIP Bord Account (BOND TAX REVENUE) (8)

Page: 1
Aug 10, 2022 02:00PM

July 31, 2022
Account 70001030
Bani Account Number: 1563805237361
Bank Statement Balance: 80,942.88 Book Balancs Previous Month: 69,889.85
Outstanding Deposits: .00 Total Recaipts: 8,847.17-
Outstanding Chacks: .00 Total Disbursements: .00
Bank Adjustments: .00 Book Adjustments: .00
Bank Balance: 60,642.68 Book Balance: 60,942.68
Outstanding Deposits
No outstanding deposits found|
Deposits clearsd: 3 tems  Deposits Outstanding: 0 tems
Qutstanding Checks
No outstanding checka found|
Checks cleared: 0 items  Checks Outstanding: 0 Hems
Bank Adjustments
Ne bank adjustments found!
Book Adjustments

No book adjustmants foundi




T 9beq ZETY Ny IT1 Justuabeueiy 1o5sy Wid

yo'zL spuspiug
89TH6'09% ouereq usord
$9'689'69% 29°2r6’09% |=oL
it (02-sz8'6) suopdurpoy
S8'GE8"69 89'TH6'09 4197 uoBiaug p——— sasaiping

TTOZ ‘o€ dung TTozT ‘TE Anc 59'688'69 ouegey Guuado

dI97 uobaig
ZETY - RS 1G3Q Gd-N] LRWIBYS dWe)-SINSIS - Qd4Y NVIWHTHS dWVD-SHALSIS

ZTOT “TE A Butpu3 \puoty 3 404 Aleuwnung uonoesuei] - JUIDIE]S JUNCY

ABNSVAHL 5
31ViS
NOOHRO



z abed ZETY Juncooy 3T uswobeuey Jassy Wid

yoeL ¥o'eL spuepiald

89609 89°TY6'09 souejeq Guisop
%SZ'T P{ei1A uonynqLasig AKQUOW (0£'528's) {0s°528'6) suopdusspoy
61°20E'89 souejeq Apguol obesay £5°8/8 £9°8/8 SasPINd
89°7H6'09 aouejeg Gujsopy 58°688°69 59'688'69 aouepeq Bujuado
Anp-Ane &np
QLA je2sid Jo [puoN
89°Z¥6'09 souejeg Bursop)
89°Z¥6'09 W 00T SUOQNOLESI] - JRUGSIAURY AQ SWOOUL PNy 72/T0/80 letito
$9'0/8°09 (0o£-529'6) 00'T vondupay HOV - ondwapsy  Z2/sz/zo eiseleo
YE'969°0/ 6+"908 00T ST-TZ0Z JoAoWIN AJUno) SNLpsaq - SUNsesl] AUNoD Spsaq Ze/80/z0 Tzio/Lo

S8°688°69 souejeq Smuadg

sougjeg USOIEEIRAN, fO ESTRETT uordirasag uorDesues] aeq ajeq
Wnowy Jejjoq i0 eys RPUPMIAS IpelL

ZETO - IVAIRS 103 (d-IY LHRULIYS deD-SIANSIS - Od=Y NYIWNEIHS dWYD-Su3ISIS
TTOT “TE ANt bupuz wyiuop s Jod U ENS JUNGDY
ANNSYIAXL
AlVLE
o Mw



Slaters-Camp Sherman Budget Worksheet - Revenua Pags: 1

Rural Fira Protection Digtrict Perlod: 07722 Aug 11,2022 11:51AM
2021-22 2022-23
Prior YTD Current Perlod  Current YTD Cument Year  Bal Remaining +/~ % Collected
Account Number Account Title Actual Actuel Actual Budget
GENERAL FUND
1-01-0-40100 Property Taxes-Current .00 .00 00 3,240,174.00 3,240,174.00- .00
1-01-0-40200 Property Taxes-Prior 13,676.24 12,410.18 12,410.18 50,000.00 38,703.79- 27%
1-01-0-41100 Ambulance Revenue 43,020.33 51,811.52 51,811.52 360,000.00 328,930.89- 168%
1-01-0-41110 GEMT Ambulance Revenu .00 9,396.00 3,306.00 40,000.00 38,804.,00- 8%
1-01-0-41200 Other Fees for Service 1,360.00 §60.00 860.00 11,716.00 8,840.00- 27%
1-01-042100 Fire Med Subscriptions .00 1,125.00 1,126.00 15,000.00 13,875.00- 8%
1-01-0-43100 Interest income 1,284.84 3,328.27 3,328.27 15,000.00 11,671.25- 2%
1-01-0-44100 Grant Revenue .00 35,000.00 35,000.00 161,085.00 118,065.00- 23%
1-01-0-44200 Donations Recaived 4,252.80 117.00 117.00 10,000.00 ,863.00- 1%
1-01-0-44300 Conflagration Income .00 .00 00 50,000.00 50,000.00- 0
1-01-0-45000 Misc Revenue 822,18 260.00 280.00 10,100.00 9,668,00- 5%
1-01-0-49600 Baginning Working Capltal 1,761,767.36 1,980,328,00 1,880,328.00 1.858,373.00 121,956.00 107%
Total GENERAL FUND REVENUE: 1,013,48285 208843597  2,008435597  5,841,457.00 3,738,000.03- 35%
GENERAL FUND Revenue Total: 1,613,46285  2,088,43587  2,00843507  50841,457.00 3,738,080.03- 38%

Net Tolal GENERAL FUND: 1,813,482.85 2,088,435.97 2,088,435.97 5,841,467.00 3,735,000.03- 368%




Sisters-Camp Sherman Bucget Workshest - Personnel Saervices

Page: 1
Rural Fire Protaction District Perlod: 07/22 Aug 11, 2022 11:52AM
2021-22 2022-23 % of Budget
Prior YTD Current Period  Cumrent YTD Currsnt Year
Account Number Account Titte Actua! Actual Actual Budget Varianca
GENERAL FUND
Total ADMINISTRATION DEPARTMENT: 74,983.02 65,083.23 86,083.23 542,208.00 477 144.77 12%
Total OPERATIONS DEPARTMENT: 206,231.86 172,278.85 172,278.85 2,1268,183.00 1,963,004.15 8%
Total MAINTENANCE DEPARTMENT: 1,332,681 1,082.73 1,002.73 27,264.00 26,171.27 4%
Total VOLUNTEERS DEPARTMENT: 14,829.10 8,618.40 B,618.48 66,280.00 §7,671.51 13%
GENERAL FUND Expenditure Total: 206,377.68 247,063.30 247,053.30 2,761,845.00 2,514,891.70 %
Net Total GENERAL FUND: 296,377.58- 247,063.30- 247,063.30- 2,761,845.00-  2,514,891.70- 9%

Net Grand Tolals: 298,377.58- 247,053.30- 247,053.30-  2,781,845.00-  2,514,891.70- 8%




Sistars-Camp Sherman Budget Worksheet - Materlal and Services Page: 1

Rura! Fire Protection District Period: 07/22 Aug 11,2022 11:52AM
2021-22 2022-23 % of Budget
Prior YTD Current Period  Current YTD Cur Year

Account Number Account Title Actual Actual Actual Budget Variance

GENERAL FUND
Total ADMINISTRATION DEPARTMENT: 5,025.87 3,011.83 3,011.83 217,164.00 214,121.57 1%
Total OPERATIONS DEPARTMENT: 11,733.18 0,628.13 9,628.13 163,284.00 173,855.87 5%
Total MAINTENANCE DEPARTMENT: 5,608.74 2,885.00 2,885.00 264,504.00 2681,519.00 1%
Total VOLUNTEERS DEPARTMENT: 5,020.47 15,838.60 15,638.80 328,305.00 312,665.40 5%
GENERAL FUND Expanditure Total: 27,477.08 31,263.38 31,283.38 593,247.00 981,962.84 3%
Net Total GENERAL FUND: 27 477.08- 31,263.38- 31,263.36- 993,247.00- 961,062.84- 3%
Net Grand Totals: 27 A77.08- 31,283.36- 21,203.36-

993,247.00- ©01,062.84- 3%




Sisters-Camp Shermnan Budget Worksheet - Capiial Outiay Page:

Rural Fire Protection Diatrict Perlod: 08/22 Aug 11, 2022 11:52AM
2021-22 2022-23 % of Budget
Prior YTD Current Perliod  Currant YTD Current Year
Account Number Acgount Title Actual Actual Actual Budget Variance
GENERAL FUND
Total ADMINISTRATION DEPARTMENT: 00 .00 .00 22 696.00 22,608.00 .00
Total OPERATIONS DEPARTMENT: .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00
Total MAINTENANCE DEPARTMENT: .00 00 .00 10,685.00 10,885.00 0o
GENERAL FUND Expenditure Total: .00 .00 .0n 33,381.00 33,381.00 .00
Net Total GENERAL FUND: .00 .00 .00 33,381.00- 33,381.00- .00

Net Grand Totals: .00 .00 .00 33,381.00- 33,381.00- .00




1-00-0-1070
1-00-0-1080
1-00-0-1089
1-00-0-1103
1-00-0-1120
1-00-0-1160
1-00-0-1480

1-00-0-2000
1-00-0-2160
1-00-0-21566
1-00-0-2180
1-00-0-2180
1-00-0-2280

1-00-0-3180

1-00-0-3800

ASSETS

LGIP ACCT #4374

US BANK OPERATING ACCT

PETTY CASH

NOTE RECEIVABLE

AMBULANCE RECENMABLES
ALLOWANGE FOR UNCOLLECTIBLE AM
PROPERTY TAXES REGEIVABLE

TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES AND EQUITY

LIABILITIES

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE

PERS LIABILITY

DEFERRED COMPENSATION LIABILIT
INSURANCE/DISABILITY LIABILITY
MISCELLANEOQUS LIABILITY
DEFERRED REVENUE

TOTAL LIABILITIES

FUND EQUITY

CURRENT YEAR APPROPRIATION
UNAPPROPRIATED FUND BALANCE:
RETAINED EARNINGS

REVENUE OVER EXPENDITURES - YTD
BALANCE - CURRENT DATE

TOTAL FUND EQUITY

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND EQUITY

SISTERS-CAMP SHERMAN
BALANCE SHEET
JULY 31, 2022

GENERAL FUND

1,656,088.38

9,497.11)

164.54

46,000.00
223,930.24
112,1231.79)

57,8640.89

3,683.76
8327.77
1,021.44
270.90
80.00

40,010.89

{ 5,841,467.00)

65,841,457.20
1,810,119.31

7,661,676.80

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY

8 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED

1,861,384.15

61,274.65

4,810,119.80

1,881,384.16

08/11/2022

11:63AM

PAGE: 1



SISTERS-CAMP SHERMAN
BALANCE SHEET
JULY 31, 2022
EMPLOYMENT RESERVE FUND
ASSETS

2-00-0-1070 EMPL FUND 295,108.86

TOTAL ASSETS 206,106.88

LIABILITIES AND EQUITY

FUND EQUITY
2-00-0-3120 EMPLOYMENT RESERVE 325,161.00

UNAPPROPRIATED FUND BALANCE:
2-00-0-3900 RETAINED EARNINGS { 30,044.12)

BALANCE - CURRENT DATE { 30,044.12)
TOTAL FUND EQUITY 286,108.88

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND EQUITY 296,108.88

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 8 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED 06/11/2022 11:64AM  PAGE:8



ASSETS
3-00-0-1070 BLDG FUND

TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES AND EQUITY

FUND EQUITY
3-00-0-3120 BUILDING RESERVE
UNAPPROPRIATED FUND BALANCE:
3-00-0-3800 RETAINED EARNINGS
REVENUE OVER EXPENDITURES - YTD
BALANCE - CURRENT DATE

TOTAL FUND EQUITY

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND EQUITY

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY

SISTERS-CAMP SHERMAN

BALANCE SHEET
JULY 31, 2022
BUILDING RESERVE FUND
233,820.68
233,820.80
{ 314,370.00)
314,370.80
238,620.00
548,280.60
233,020.89
233,820.60
8 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED

08/11/2022

11:54AM

PAGE: 11



SISTERS-CAMP SHERMAN
BALANCE SHEET
JULY 31, 2022
EQUIPMENT RESERVE FUND
ASSETS

4-00-0-1070 EQUIPMENT FUND 848,201.97

TOTAL ASSETS 848,281.97

LIABILITIES AND EQUITY

FUND EQUITY
4-00-0-3120 EQUIPMENT RESERVE { 2,291,833.00)
UNAPPROPRIATED FUND BALANCE:
4-00-0-3800 RETAINED EARNINGS 2,201,833.00
REVENUE OVER EXPENDITURES - YTD 848,281.97
BALANCE - CURRENT DATE 3,140,214.97

TOTAL FUND EQUITY 848,281.97

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND EQUITY 848,281.97

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 8 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED 08/11/2022 11:64AM  PAGE: 14



SISTERS-CAMP SHERMAN
BALANCE SHEET
JULY 31, 2022
DEBT SERVICE FUND
ASSETS

7-00-0-1030 BOND TAX REVENUE LGIP 60,642.88
7-00-0-1450 PROPERTY TAXES RECEIVABLE 3,027.70

TOTAL ASSETS 84,870.38

LIABILITIES AND EQUITY

LIABILITIES
7-00-0-2250 DEFERRED REVENUE 2,508.72
TOTAL LIABILITIES 2,608.72
FUND EQUITY
7-00-0-3120 DEBT SERVICE FUND ( 270,828.00)
UNAPPROPRIATED FUND BALANCE:
7-00-0-3800 RETAINED EARNINGS 270,6268.00
REVENUE OVER EXPENDITURES - YTD 62,381.88
BALANCE - CURRENT DATE 332,087,008

TOTAL FUND EQUITY 62,381.68

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND EQUITY 84,870.38

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 8 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED 08/11/2022 11:54AM  PAGE: 17



pate  (CheckNo,
7/12f2022 13774
7/22/2022 13604
7/12/2022 13731
7/12/2022 13731
7/12/2022 13731
712/2022 13731
77122022 13731
7/12/2022 13731
7/12/2022 13731
7/12/2022 13731
7/12/2022 13731
7/12f2022 13731
7/12f/2022 13732
7/12f2022 13733
7/12/2022 137
7/12/2022 13734
7/12/2022 13734
7/12/2022 13734
7/12/2022 13735
7/12/2022 13736
7/12/2022 13736
7/12/2022 13737
7/12/2022 13737
7/12/2022 13737
7/12/2022 13738
7/12f2022 13738
77122022 137%%
7/12/2022 13739
7/12{2022 13740
7/12{2022 13740
7/12/2022 13740
7/12f2022 13741
7/12/2022 13742
7/12/2022 13743
7/12/2022 13744
7/12/2022 13745
7/12/2022 13746
7/12/2022 13747
7/12/2022 13748
7/12/2022 13749
7/12/2022 13750
7/12/2022 13751
7/42/2022 13751
/122022 13753
712/2022 13751
7/12/2022 13751
7/12/2022 13751
7/12/2022 13752
7/12/2022 13752
7/12/2022 13751
7/12/2022 13753
7/12/2022 13754
7/12/2022 13755
7/12/2022 13756
7/12/2022 13756
7/12/2022 13757
7/12f2022 13757
7/12/2022 13757
7/12f/2022 13757
7/12f2022 13757
7/12/2022 137158
7/12/2022 13759
7/12/2022 13760
7/12/2022 13761
7/12/2022 13761
7/12/2022 13762
7/12/2022 13762
7/12/2022 13762
712/2022 13763
7/12/2022 13784
7/12/2022 13765
7/12/2022 13765
7/12/2022 13766
7/12/2022 13767

7/12/2022

13767

Bayoe
Vald Check

Munlclpal Emergency Serv. Inc.
Ace Hardware, Inc.
Ace Hardware, Inc,
Ace Hardware, Inc.
Ace Hardware, Inc.
Ace Hardware, Inc.
Aca Hardwars, Inc.
Ace Hardwars, Inc.
Ace Hardware, Inc.
Ace Hurdwere, Inc.
Ace Hardware, inc.
AFLAC
Alpine Intemnet Solutions
Baxter Auto Parts Inc, Auto Parts
Baxter Auto Parts Inc, Auto Parts
Baxtar Auto Parts tnc, Auto Party
Baxter Auto Parts inc, Auto Parts
Bend Broadband
Bl-Mart Corporation
Bl-Mart Corporation
Black Butte Ranch RFPD
Biack Butte Ranch RFPD
Black Butte Ranch RFPD
BOUND TREE MEDICAL, LLC,
BOUND TREE MEDICAL, LLC.
Cascade Fire Equipment
Cascade Fire Equipment
CEC, INC
CEC, INC
CEC, INC
Central Oregon Publlc Safety Chaplaincy
CenturyLink
Clura Needles
City of Slsters
Cloverdale RFPD
Cruz jones
Deschutes County 911 Service D
DMV
Ed Staub & Sons Petroleum
Emily Kliine
Enerspect Medical Solutions, LLC
Enerspect Madical Solutions, LLC
Enarspect Medical Solutions, LLC
Enerspect Medical Solutions, LLC
Enerspect Madical Solutions, LLC
Enerspact Madical Sotutions, LLC
Hughes Fire Equipment, Inc.
Hughas Fire Equipment, Inc.
Hughes Fire Equipment, Inc.
Ki Accounting
LIFE-ASSIST
Misslon Linen Supply, Inc,
Momentum Promo
Momantum Prome
Korco Madlcal Supply, Inc.
Norco Medical Supply, Inc.
Norco Medical Supply, Inc.
Norco Madical Supply, Inc.
Norco Madical Supply, Inc.
Oregon Fire Service HonorGuard
Pacific Office Autornation, Inc
Paladin Background Screening
Pony Express, Inc.
Peny Express, Inc.
Quil
Quim
Quifl
Rafilson & Assoclates, LLC
Ranch Country Outhouses
Republic Services
Republic Services
Sasha Ashley
SeaWestern, Inc.
SeaWestern, Inc.

Check Register - July 2022
Dagcription

Structure halmst
BBQ - Replacement for Flra Corps Member BBQ destroyed
Hardware
Fasteners for 726 - New Hose Bed Cover Install
Station Supplles
Fasteners for 726 - New Hose Bed Caver Install
Drill Socket Adapter
Hardware
Tap plug
Alr coupling for 745
Doll house supplies
AFLAC
Content Plan for July
Battery terminal protectors for 792
Solenoid for 741
Batterlas for 771
Batter|es for 771
8224 60 003 0017578 - Cable Elm
USB Chargers
Kleenex
Tultion Assistance Relmbursemant: Praston, Richards, Fox, Henry, Gulntu, Humphries
Brothars |n Battle Class Relmburssment
IFSTA Manual Relmbursement
Curaplex Cold Pack
EMS MED ORDER# 39445727
Wiidland pant - Dual compliant - Hill
Wildland pant - Dua! compliant women's cut
efectric - Elm Strest
slectric - buffalo
slectrie-Camp Sherman
Employee Pass-Through Donations
Phone Service - Camp Sherman - Acct 333226873
. Reimburse Hybrid EMT Fees
Water/Sewer - Elm Strast
Worker's Compensation Reimbursement
Res. Vol. Mileage & Food Reimb, - June 2022
Installad new Firacom Headsats
DMV Rn:nq;d Check - Pyne, Engine Response Bill
Fuel - Customer #001547
Res. Vol. Food & Milesge Reimb. - June 2022
MRX BIOMEDICAL INSPECTION
CPAP BIOMEDICAL INSPECTION
PORTABLE SUCTION BIOMEDICAL INSPECTION
CPAP BIOMEDICAL INSPECTION/ADJUSTMENT
FIRE CORPS NIBP BIOMEDICAL INSPECTION
TRAVEL CHARGE
Clamp, toggle, alr actuated PRC-1721211
721 Side View Mirror
Criimp connector for 723
Monthly Finance Mgr Sarvices - June 2022
EMS SUPPLY CRDER# 56223996
mats/rugs
Embroldery - SB/IS
Scresn-printed tees
MEDICAL OXYGEN - K CYLINDER
MEDICAL OXYGEN - D CYLINDER
HANDLING CHARGE
FUEL SURCHARGE
SAFETY GLASSES (20/CASE)
Employee donations
coples/kit - HP Printers
Background: Pyne
shippling for vehicle maint.
Postage stamps
Office Supplies: Tape, Staples & Post-It Notes
Whita Copy Paper
Doorstops
New Employes Evaluation: Cunningham
Portable Tollet Rental - Locust St. Tralning
Disposal Services - Elm Street
Dizposal Services: Sttion 703
Reimburse Tultion under SAFER Grant
SAFER Vols: Waest, Chariton, Malloy - Duty Boots
Class B Shirt - Cunningham

[
<

{430.00) v
259.99
533
47.18
16.61
17.54
3.66
152
7.35
367
17.62
270.90
395.00
3.45
32.37
169.25
169.25
660,28
17.98
13.98
$ 15,000.00
675.00
276.00
25,50
5.68
21196
824.45
1,397.79
78,94
88,06
80.00
58.98
1,460.00
361,85
3,750.00
175.00
525.00
11.80
2,102.40
150.18
750.00
250.00
250,00
125.00
§2.50
210.00
805.83
637.24
79.54
2,000.00
70.30
55.94
34.00
33312
26,12
62.84
29.00
2.49
as.82
20,00
63.86
23.00
66.73
50.40
68.16
68.99
3597
550.00
B5.00
66.58
18.46
3,340.00
539.60

VBB BRBYGW DN

bR LR LR LR R LR R R R LR LR R R A R A LR R L T T T A T LT T T T T R T W T W AT ST AT AT WY ST S T T Y

&
&



Baip
7/12{2022
7/12/2022
7/12/2022
7/12/2022
7/12/2022
7/12/2022
7/12/2022
7/12/2022
7/12/2022
7/12/2022
7/12/2022
/12/2022
7/22/2022
7/22/2022
7/22/2022
7/22{2022
7/22/2022
7/22/2022
7/22/2022
7/22/2022
7/22/2022
7/22/2022
7/22/2022
7/22/2022
7/22/2022
7/22/2022
7/22/2022
7/22/2022
7/22/2022
7/22/2022
7/22/2022
7/22/2022
7/22/2022
7i/2022
7/22/2022
7/22/2022
7/22/2022
7/22/2022
7/22/2022
7/22/2022
7f22/2022
7/22/2022
7/22/2022
7/22f2022
7/22/2022
7/22/2022
7f22/2022
7/22/2022
7/22/2022
7/22/2022
7/22{2022
7/22/2022
7/22{2022
7/22/2022
7/22/2022
7/22/2022
7/22/20%2
7/22/2022
7/22/2022
7/22/2022
7/22/2022
7/22f2022
71222022
7/25/2022
7/25/2022
7/25/2022
7/25/2022
7/25/2022
7/25/2022
7/25/2022
7/25/2022
7/25/2022
7/25/2022
7/25/2022
7/25/2022
7/25/2022

Check No,
18768

13768
13769
13769
13769
13770
ta77L
18172
13772
13775
13776
13776
13777
13778
13779
13779
13780
13781
13782
13782
13782
13783
13784
13785
13786
13787
13788
13789
13790
13791
13792
13799

Bnina
Sisters Rental
Sistars-Camp Sherman F8A Assn.
Sistars-Camp Sherman FBA Assn,
Slsters-Camp Sherman F&A Assn,
Sisters-Camp Sherman F&uA Assn.
Solomon Bylas
STURM Elevator Inc
Systemns Dusign
Treasure Valley Coffee
Vohs Custom Landscaping
WCP Solutions
WCP Sotutions
Alpine internat Solutions
Avion Water Co Inc.
BestMed Urgent Care
BestMed Urgent Care
BOUND TREE MEDICAL, LLC.
Brian Schulte
Cascade Fire Equipment
Cascade Fire Equipment
Cascade Fire Equipment
Caselle, Inc.

CMC Rescus, Inc.
Columbia Bank
Costeo-Membership
Crook County Fire & Rescus
Davis Towlng, Inc.

DPSST
Ed Staub & Sons Petroleum
Enrique Abraham Gonzalez Reyes
Freightliner Northwest Redmond
lacob Van Lisu
UIFE-ASSIST
LIFE-ASSIST

Local Government Law Group, P.C.
Local Government Law Group, P.C.

Momentum Promo
Momentum Promo
Mountaln Madical
Mounteln Madical
Mountaln Medical
Mountain Medical
Mountain Madical
Mountain Medical
Mountain Medical
Pac Office Automation - Lease
Pacific Office Automation, inc
Pacific Office Automation, Inc
Rick Retzman
SDAC
5DIS
sDis
sSDis
SDis
SDIS
SDIs
SDis
TargetSolutions Leaming, LLC
Unitek EMT
Unitek EMT
Unltek EMT
Unitek EMT

Muhnicipal Emargency Services, Inc.

US Bank - Visa
US Bank - Visa
US Bank - Viss
US Bank - Visa
US Bank - Visa
US Bank - Visa
US Bank - Visa
US Bank - Visa
US Bank - Visa
US Bank - Visa
US Bank - Vise
LS Bank - Visa
US Bank - Visa

Begcriotion
Plastic Wrap

Comm. Asst Fund - Employee Pass Through Donations

Donstion - Car Ssats - Medina
Donatlon - Smoke Alarms - Judy
Donation - Enster Egg Hunt
Reimb. Halx Boots Purchased
{pdata State logs & wheelchalr lift
EMS @llling & Postage for June
water & cooler rental
Weekly Maintenance Per Contract
can liners

can liners, white folding towels, laundry detergent

Manngemaent & Hosting - August 2022
Water-703
Drug Screen - New Volunteer Flllault
Flrefighter Physical - Cunningham
€MS SUPPLY ORDER# 39445694
Wildiand boot reimburssment
Wiidland shrouds
Bual Complaint Uniform Pants
Wildiand pant - Dual compliant
Contract support charges 08/2022
Rope Rescue Tech Clnss - Millar
Debt Service Interast Paymaent
Business Mambership 000111786184161
Hoart Saver First Ald Card
towing 06 Chevy Pickup
Criminal History Check: Snow 28041
Fuel
Dual Compliant Boots
Roof Top AC
Structure boot relmburssment
EMS ORDER# DB220183
EMS ORDER# 52222954
Legal General
Legal Parsonnel
Recrult Academy Tees
Embroidery naw parsonnel
Firefighter Physical - Jones
Firefighter Physical - Byles
Firefighter Physical - SAFER BER Malloy
Flrefighter Physical - Kline
Firefighter Physical - SAFER BBR West
Firefighter Physical - Klosterman
Rrafighter Physical - SAFER BBR Charlton
500-50016158 Konlca Contract
Fleet Agreement - Konica
Flast Agrsamant - Kenlea
OHA EMR Reficansing Fee
2022-2023 Workers Compensation
Public Safety EAP - All Parsonnael
Public Safety EAP - Admin
Admin Heslth Insurance
Admin Lifs, ST/LTD
Operations Health insuranca
Operations Life, ST/LTD
Ins/Disabllity - Orthodontia pass through
Vector Check-It Software
Accelerated EMT Course: Klostsrman, Byles
Accelerated EMT Course; Klostarman, Byles
Accelerated EMT Course: Vol Wasthurg
Accelorated EMT Course - lonas
Structure helmet
BAY WASH HOSE {3/4 x 75')"
Thirst quencher for fire deployments
Businass Lunchas: Cralg
Supplles for Station 701 Open House
Cantral Orsgon Fire Chief's Association Dues
Shipping for uniform alterations
Fleshlight - Cunninghsm
Structure hood - Cunningham
Wildland heimet - Cunningham
Tumn out soap
Pushbroom
lee for Quillt Show Crews
Srnith last day celebration

|

ELR TR R TR L R R T A L R LR R T T R T L R R AT L R T L T R T W W WP N T T T T T T T Y

19.26
250.00
70.00
20.00
5.00
311.00
575.00
710.00
243.15
1,734.50
4295
206,08
85.00
25.59
30,00
517.75
19.77
250.00
573.65
213.89
195,00
354.00
1,349.00
9,825.70
120,00
20.00
125.00
46.25
2,280.06
250.00
289.60
197.00
50243
36.04
245.00
343.00
576.00
264.50
583.00
1,165,060
1,065.00
1,033.00
1,085.00
1,085.00
1,025.00
290.00
185.51
22036
23.00

$ 26,919.69

$
$
$
$

1,275.00
75.00
3,671.84
146.54

$17,798.27

$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
H
$
]
]
$
$
§
$
$
$
$
$
$

659.43
106.37
4,523.00
3,151.00
3,151.00
3,151.00
3,151.00
430.00
140.40
146.98
88.00
294,48
120.00
21,93
86.16
34,39
69.99
159.00
18,99
20,93
28,97



Date  CheckNo,

7/25/2022
7/25/2022
7/25/2022
7/25/2022
7/25/2022
7/25/2022
7/25/2022
7/25/2022
7/25/2022
7/2542022
/252022
7/25/2022
7/25/2022
7/25/2022
7/25/2022

700016
700016
700016
700016
700016
700016
700016
700016
700016
700016
700016
700016
700016
700016

Prves
US Bank - Visa
US Bank - Visa
US Bank - Visa
US Bank - Visa
US Bank - Visa
US Bank - Visa
US Bank - Visa
US Bank - Visa
US Bank - Visa
US Bank - Visa
US Bank - Visa
US Bank - Visa
US Bank - Visa
US Bank - Visa
US Bank - Visa

Dasaiotion
Central Oregon Fire Chisf’s Assoclation Dues
Fusl - Johnson Out of Ares Meseting
Meals for Quilt Show Personnel
Mas! for 745 Crew from Car Fire Response
Ice for Qullt Show Crews
Sisters Coffes - Station 701
GFOA Budget Award Application Fee
Frama for Cralg Cevtificate
Kwiket Motor Replacement Kit
Clarke Paramedic Program Tasting Fees
Collar brass
Amazon Prime Business Subscription
Excel Dashboard Tools Add-On
Nametags new RV's
Remote Work Subscription - Blalous

|

WAWBUFWBLABNOBYWL LY

120,00
34.22
148.20
126.50
25.00
129.00
345.00
22.00
196,14
169.50
40.95
179,00
99.00
49.95
44.00



Sisters-Camp Sherman Journals Fage: 1
Rural Flre Protection District Perlod 07/22 (07/31/2022) Aug 11, 2022 11:53AM
Report Criteria:
Include transaction count
Joumal Code.Journal code = "JE" -
Reference Account Debit Credit
Date Number Payee or Description ~ Number Account Title Amount Amount
07/31/2022 1 Adjustment to CY Appropriation 1-00-0-3180 CURRENT YEAR APPROPRIATION 207,282.00
07/31/2022 2 Adjustment to CY Appropriaticn 1-00-0-3800 Retainad Eamings .00 207,252.00~
0713172022 3 Adjustment to CY Opening Balance 1-01-0-466860 Beginning Working Capital .00 1,880,328.00-
07/31/2022 4 Adjustment to CY Opening Balance 1-00-0-3900 Retalned Earnings 1,880,326.00
07/21/2022 § Adjustment to CY Appropriation 3-00-0-3120 Bullding Reserve 32,561.00
07/31/2022 8 Adjustment to CY Appropriation 3-00-0-3900 Retained Eamnings .00 32,691.00-
07/31/2022 7 Adjustment to CY Opening Balence 3-01-0-49880 Beglnning Working Capital 00 233,920.00-
07/31/2022 8 Adjustment to CY Opaning Balance 3-00-0-3900 Retalned Eamings 233,820.00
07/31/2022 6 Adjustment to CY Appropriation 4-00-0-3120 Equipment Reserve 1,286,337.00
07/31/2022 10 Adjustment to CY Appropriation 4-00-0-3900 Retalned Eamings .00 1,265,337.00-
a7/31/2022 11 Adjustment to CY Opening Balance 4-00-0-3900 Retained Eaminga B848,281.97
07/31/2022 12 Adjustment to CY Opening Balance 4-01-0-49960 Beginning Working Caplial .00 848,281.97-
07/31/2022 13 Adjustment to CY Appropriation 7-00-0-3120 Dsbt Service Fund 15,881.00
o7/31/2022 14 Adjustment to CY Appropriation 7-00-0-3900 Retained Eamings .00 15,801.00-
073172022 15 Adjustment to CY Opening Balance 7-00-0-3900 Retalned Eamings 71,308.83
o7/31/2022 16 Adjustment to CY Opening Balance 7-01-0-49880 Beginning Warking Capitsl .00 71,308.83-
07131/2022 17 Amb Revbl to Actual 1-00-0-1120 Ambulance Recalvables 40,317.94
0773172022 18 Amb Rovbl to Actual 1-00-0-1160 Allowance for Uncollectible Am 00 20,158.97-
oria1r2922 18 Amb Revbl to Actual 1-01-0-41100 Ambulance Revenue .00 20,158 .97-
Total JOURNAL ENTRIES (JE): 4,725,387.74 4,725,357.74-
References: 19 Transactions: 19
Grand Totals: 4,725,357.74 4,725,357.74-
Report Criteria:
Include transaction count

Jounal Cade.Joumal code = " JE*




Ambulance Receivable as of July 31, 2022

SystDes

Beginning Ambulance Receivable 183,621.30
Payments received 31,653.18
Adjustments 51,334.88
New Charges 123,306.00
ENDING Ambulance Receivable 223,939.24
Total # of Transports 62
Adjustments
Medicare/Medicaid 40,859.88
Collection 8,477.00
Bankruptcy/Other Writeoff 1,948.00
FireMed 50.00

Total Adjustments 51,334.88
Outstanding Accounts By Age
CURRENT 157,956.20
31 to 60 days 26,321.18
61 to 90 days 28,926.57
91 to 120 days 7,593.63
OVER 120 days 3,141.66
Total Outstanding as of 07/31/2022 223,939.24



Engine Response Billing as of July 31, 2022

Beginning Engine Response Rec 3,575.00
Payments received -
Adjustments 875.00 w/o Collections
New Charges - 2 Pending
ENDING Engine Response Rec 2,700.00
Total # Billed in 2018/19 18
Total # Billed in 2019/20 7
Total # Billed in 2020/21 12
Total # Billed in 2021/22 3
Total Billed 2018/19 $ 5,259.38
Total Billed 2019/20 S 2,437.50
Total Billed 2020/21 S 2,700.00
Total Billed in 2021/22 $ -
Total Recelved 2018/19 S 3,209.38
Total Received 2019/20 3 1,125.00
Total Recelved 2020/21 1,975.00
Total Received 2021/22 $ -
2018/19 % Collected 61%
2019/20 % Collected 46%
2020/21 % Collected 73%

2021/22 % Cotlected to Date 0%



5.

6.
7.

Sistérs-Camp Sherman Rural Fire Protection District
“Protecting Life and Property through Quality Service”

Minutes of the Safety Committee Meeting

July 20, 2022
Call to order
a. Chief Craig called the meeting to order at 10:17 a.m.
b. Attending: Chief Craig, Executive Assistant Spor, Captain Myers, Engineer/Medic Ward
and Engineer/Medic Frutos. Guest: Jason Jantzi, SDAO.
¢. Absent: Lt. Ulm, Firefighter Ketchum, Fire Corps Member M. Stuker, Fire Corps Member
Donna Pieper,
Unanimously approved the minutes from June 2022 as presented. Motion by EM Ward, EA

Frutos second.
Accidents/Injuries:

a. Captain Myers provided a summary report on a recent backing accident on a Station 703
response. The recommendation from the Safety Committee is to follow the backing
policy. No structural changes needed to the Station and encourage crew to help, use
backers. EM Frutos feels backing policy needs some updates.

COVID Updates:

a. Policy updates are coming regarding health checks.

Station 703 Facility Inspection was received. Captain Myers performed some maintenance on
cheat grass.

The next meeting is scheduled for August 17, 2022 at 10:15 a.m.

No further business was discussed and the meeting adjourned at 10:49 a.m.

Respectfully submitted,

Julle Spor, Executive Assistant

301 South Elm Street, PO Box 1509
Sisters, Oregon 97759
Phone 541-549-0771 Fax 541-549-1343



Sisters-Camp Sherman Fire and Ambulance Association
Minutes of the Regular Meeting -~ Tuesday July 12, 2022

1. Callto Order
The meeting was called to order at 1800 by President Cramer,
2. Review and approval of April Minutes

As there was no meeting in June, the Minutes for May were presented. Motion to approve by Beverly
Halcon, second by Margie Lombardo. The meeting then approved the minutes unanimously.

For the sake of good order, the new board members were formally introduced. Their term would run
from 1 July, 2022 until 30 June, 2024.

President, Kevin Cramer - Vice President, Jeff Lake -Treasurer, Anna Westburg - Secretary, Mary Fry {not
present) and At Large, Ernie Halcon

3. Chiefs’ Reports — Chlef Johnson

Welcome to John Cunningham, ex Portland, who recently Joined A Shift.

We had received an OSFM Grant of $35k allowing us to hire six seasonal staff, two per shift.
Thank you to all involved in Chief Phillips’ retirement events. He has now been replaced at BBR by
Jason Ellison, ex Clackamas.

The Board is considering the renaming of Station 704 — please submit any ideas.
The impact of the new wildfire risk map on properties.

Chlef Cralg

e $10k matching VFA grant from ODF enabling us to install six new BK/VHF radios in wildland
apparatus.

» An application for part of the $400k regional grant through FEMA had been submitted and further
details have been requested. This would enable the replacement of our heart moniter and CPR
compression devices.

¢ Incident Support Vehicle (795) personnel had now been added to Active 911 so that they are
alerted of any incidents they may need to attend. Personnel to gather at 701 to await further
instruction from the IC.

¢ Upcoming UK exchange visit from 29 July to 12 August.

4. Correspondence

Ernie Halcon reported that he had received thank you letters from our GRO Jim Gentry Scholarship
recipients.

5. Tréasury Report

Treasurer Anna Westburg presented the current financials as follows:



July

Bank Accounts | | il
TOTAL Bank Accounts $44,636.00
Funds for smfﬁ}?r'cijicis
(Christmas Dinner £2,850.00
Commun'ty Assistance Fund $8,238.00|
[ oo ] $707.00
him Gentry Scholarships Fund $0.00
Giving Tree Toy Drive | $17,484.00
TOTAL Targeted Accounts §24,279.00
General Fund $20,357.00]

Qutgoing Treasurer, Sarah Bialous, proposed a motion to change the bank signatories on the Association
bank account at First Interstate Bank. Sarah Bialous and Beverly Halcon should remain as signatorles
on the account and Anna Westburg should be added as a new signatory. All other signatories should
be removed as soon as possible. Damon Frutos seconded the motion and the meeting voted
unanimously to approve the changes,

6. Old Business

e The department is still looking for a Community Education officer to take over the duties of
Heather Miller. There has been some interest and this will be discussed further with Doug Green.
This item should remain on the agenda.

7. Committee Repoarts

e Beverly gave a brief update on recent Fire Corps activities and thanked all members for their
continued hard work. Quilt Show weekend went well and donations in the sum of $928 were
received —1o he split 50:50 with the Association.

e Campbell Clark presented the Sisters Fire branded apparel that he has been working on this year
and asked the Association to consider fronting the money for future orders. This money would be
recouped through sales. Chief Craig proposed a motion not to exceed $3,000 which was seconded
by Ernie Halcon. The meeting then voted unanimously to approve. Further discussions are needed
with Campbell and Admin to decide how to proceed with orders. Fire Corps offered to assist.

e Captain Liming updated the meeting on the upcoming Country Fair at the Episcopal Church on
Saturday 17 September. Apparatus from 701 and Fire Corps volunteers would attend.

There being no further business, the meeting closed at 6:25 pm. There will be no August meeting,
therefore the date of the next meeting Is Tuesday 13 September.

Signed




.t w b, o
..-.u.“ iy : ) .H,r\,ﬁ\.w\.‘. i
s mlhlud. e

SIVIS IHL Sdil
AV3Y SSINANIY 300

VA alr/e




Lo Loatis — W_MM Coow —

M&m_ So  amack A?}ﬁ_

At @;%@ﬂ_ﬁrﬁ#@s

J et o d Lo gd&% fL/{H. #f-fﬂ_—.ef.#_"f.a.g{—m

A St Fo Nely — ol P iy -

”wmfawﬂ%&.z_%df

,_uec-_/%.ﬁd/_ 7_ At  You  atl cewre At

2¢ 232 Mih /rvs %TA/J Dr; e

Copaa f! ;Affmﬁﬂ.\

X O0X0




Staff Report
#SR-22-1

Issue: Station 701/703 Interior/Exterior Painting Bid Process Date: April 19, 2022

Initiator: Executive Assistant Spor

Contact Person: Pat Burke, Facilities

Background: During the 2022/23 budget preparation process, staff determined that two of the
District’s buildings were due for interior and Interior/exterior painting. Staff solicited bids from
painting contractors and received four bids.

The lowest responsive bid for the project was submitted by Tim Wonderly Painting Co. LLC. This
same company completed exterior painting on Station 701 during the past year.

The District’s Public Contracting Rules and Financial Policies require the Board review and approve
the bid process and provide authorization for the Fire Chief to sign the bid contract.

Recommendation from staff: Staff recommends the Board accept the bid proposal and contract
from Tim Wonderly Painting Co. LLC per bid number 1294 dated March 29, 2022.

Staff also recommends the Board approve corresponding Resolution 2022-2023-001 as written.
Possible Motion: Move to approve the recommendation from staff.

BUDGET IMPACT

The District has budgeted funds in the 2022/23 budget in the Building Reserve Fund for an
amount not to exceed $62,080 for this project.



Resolution 2022-2023-001

I Topic: Station 701/703 Interior/Exterior Paintina Project Date: August 11, 2022
Il. Initiator: Julie Spor, Clerk of the Board

fll. Fund: Building Reserve Fund

IV.  Contact Person: Fire-Medic Pat Burke

WHEREAS, the Sisters-Camp Sherman Rural Fire Protection District budgeted funds in
the 2022-2023 Fiscal Year for interior painting at Station 701 and Interior/exterior painting at
Station 703; and

WHEREAS, staff completed an open bid process as outlined in Staff Report SR-22-1; and

WHEREAS, District Board has approved the bid award as outlined in Staff Report SR-22-
1; and

WHEREAS, District financlal policies require Board approval for the Fire Chief to sign
contracts with a contract price more than $50,000; and

WHEREAS, the Station 701/703 interior/Exterior Painting Project will now be scheduled
and progress payments will be due and payable.

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Directors of the Sisters-Camp
Sherman Rural Fire Protection to:

Authorize the Fire Chief to award the bid as recommended in Staff Report SR-22-1, sign
related contracts and authorize the expenditure of funds from the Building Reserve Fund for
payment of the work described in the contract documents as per the Proposal with balance not
to exceed $62,080 as budgeted.

Resolution adopted by majority vote of the Board of Directors on this 16 day of August
2022,

Julie Spor, Clerk of the Board



FIRE CHIEF’S REPORT
MONTH-AUGUST, 2022

L FIRE ACTIVITY STATUS:

Fire season has arrived in Central Oregon with recent lightning storms resulting in
1,000 strikes and 100 fires. Locel, Federal and State firefighters have been
working together to extinguish the fires while they are small. There are no

fires within or near District boundaries at this time,

IL NOTEWORTHY OPERATIONAL EVENTS:

District firefighters have done an exemplary job of responding to lightning strikes
as well as a normal volume of medical incidents.

. COMMUNITY SERVICE EVENTS/ MEETINGS:
1. Iattended the following meetings and community events in the past 30 days.

Sisters Fire District all career staff monthly meeting.
Sisters Fire District Association meeting.
Or-Alert alerts and warnings meetings.
Multiple legislative coordination meetings with OSFM and OFCA
lobbyist.
Oregon Fire Chiefs Association coordination mtg. with Director Grafe.
Kiwanis Hoodoo Challenge race to top of Hoodoo.
IBHS site visit with State Fire Marshal and Oregon Division of
Financial Regulation-Property and Casualty Insurance manager.
Representative Evans Recovery Workgroup meeting,.
Representative Evans Response Capacity Workgroup meeting.
ISO meeting related to state wildfire capacity working group.
Vision Implementation Team meeting.
Oregon Fire Chiefs Association board meeting.

. Resident Volunteer firefighter graduation ceremony.
SIEC Executive Committeg meeting and orientation.
Shift Commander coordination meeting.

e o

OB grEFTSE WMo

IV.  SPECIAL PROJECTS UPDATE:

1. We have started a application and testing process for a vacant Firefighter
Paramedic position.

2. The Oregon wildfire risk map has been temporarily suspended along with
appeals associated with risk class assignments. Defensible space code
development and Building Codes Division code development is continuing.



There is a community meeting related to development of the defensible space
code at station 701 on August 17% at 1130 hrs.

3. The City of Sisters is seeking input regarding skills, experience, attributes for
the next City Manager. If you are interested in providing input you can take a

4, We are continuing to work on the re-naming options for the Squaw Creek
Canyon Estates fire station. We have been in contact with community leaders
who are in the process of completing a community survey about naming
options for the community subdivision. I am hoping to have the community
survey results back prior to the Board meeting,

V. VOLUNTEER STATUS:

VI. OTHER:



